
UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
SOUTHERN DISTRICT O F FLORIDA

CASE NO.: 12-cv-81033-M IDDLEBROOKS

SECURITIES A5D EXCHANGE COM M ISSION
,

P I a i n t i f f ,

%? .

JOSEPH HILTON, F/ICA JOSEPH YURKIN,

PACIFIC NORTHW ESTERN ENERGY LLC,
ROCK CASTLE DRILLING FUND LP.

ROCK CASTLE DRILLING FUND 11 LP, AND
NEW HORIZON PUBLISHING INC.

Defendants.

JIJDGMENT OF PERM ANENT INJUNCTION AND
OTHER RELIEF AS TO DEFENDANT JOSEPH HILTON

Plaintiff Securities and Exchange Comm ission comnaenced actif'n by fsling its

Complaint agai nst, among others. Defendant Joseph I-Ii lton, formerly known as Joseph Y urk in .

ln its Complaint. the Commission sought. among. other retie,f against Hitton: ( l ) a permanent

iqiunction to prohibit violations c)f Sections 5(a) and 5(c) of' the Securities Act or

U .S.C. 8% 77q(a)J', Section l 0(b) and Rule 1 0b-5 of tlpe Securities E xchange Act of 1 9.34

(iRExchange Act'') (1 5 U.S.C. j 78i(h) and 1 7 C.F.R. j 240. 1 Ob-5),' and Section 1 5(a)( I ) of the

Exchange Act ( l 5 U .S.C. j 78o(a)( 1 )*.1-, (2) disgorgement and prejudgment interest'. (3) a civi I

money penalt), pursuanl to Section 2 l A of- the Exchange Act ( 1 5 U .S.C. j 78u- 1 '1 and Section

20(d) of the Securities Act ( l 5 t.; .S .C. (i 77t(d)!:. and (4) an Order tc, compiy with tke broker-

dea ler bar thc Colmm ission previousl y i ssued against h ilm, purstlant to Sectior 2 l (e) of the

Exchange Act (.' l 5 U .S .C . ,j j 78 tI(c).1 .

T
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Hilton has enîered a general appearance and consented to the Court's itlrisd iction ovcr

hil-o and tht stlbiect mattel- ot- lhis action', consented to entry of this Judgmenl of Permanent

Inj unction and Othcr Rel ief (i:lbdgment'-') without adnnitting or denying the al Iegations of the

Complaint texcepl as to jurisdictionl-. w'aived findings of fact and conchusions of law.. and w'aived

any right to appeal from the Jtldgment, This Court having accepted Hilton ' s Con sent. haping

iurisdiction over Hi lton and the subjcct matter of this action;

1.

SECTION 5 OF THE-SECURITIES ACT

IT IS ORDERED AND ADJUDGED that Hilton and his agents, servantsa employees,

attorneys, and those persons in active concert or participation with them, and each of them
, are

hereby restrained and enjoined from; directly or indirectly. (a) nnak' ing use of any means or

instruments of transportation or communication in interstate comnnerce or of the Imails to sell

sectkrities in the form of units, common stock-, warrants or any other securities through the use or

med itlm of arll' prospectus or otherwise. unless and unti l a registration statement is i n effect witll

tàe Comm ission as to such sccurities: (b) carrying securities. in the forlm of units. colmmon stoclt.

warrants ol' any other securities. or causing them to be carried through the mai ls or in interstate

connmerce, t3y any means or instrulments of- transportation. for the purpose of sake or for dtlivery

after sale. unless and until a registration statement is in effecl witl) the Comm ission as to such

securities; or (c) making use of any' means Or instruments of transportation or comnaunication in

interstate oommerce or of the I73ails t() offer to sell ()r offer to buy, through the use or medium of

any prospectus or otherwise, any securities, in tbe form of units. common stock. warrants 01- any

otlner securities unless a registration statement is filecl with the Colnnaission as to such securities.

or whi Ie a registration statement filed with the Commission as to such security is tke subject of a

''jjllislllr-yt -
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refusal order ()r Stop order oI- lprioI- to tlle effective date of' the registration statement) anh' public

proceeding or examination under Section 8 of the Sectlrities Act of l 933 (-tsecurities Act-'). l j j

U.S.C. 7717. in violation of Sections 5(a) and 5(c) o'f the Securities Act of 1 993 (the -çsecurities

Act''), 1 5 U.S.C. jj 77e(a) ancl 77e(c.):

11.

SECTION 17(A) OF T)'R  SECURITJES ACT

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED ANI) ADJUDGED thal Hilton and his agents, servants.

employeesl attorneys, and those ptrsons in active concert or participation with lhem , and each of

then), are hereby restrained and enjoined from: viojating Section l 7(a) of lhe Securitîes .Act. 1 ..5

(-T .S .C, q. 77j(a). in the offer or sale of an)... security by' the tlse of any means or instruments of

transportation or commun ication in interstate comlneree ()1- by the use of the mai is- direetly' or

indirectly, to employ an),' device. scbeme, or arti f-ice to defratld: to oblain money' or property by

l'neans of any untrtle statennent of a nnateria! fàct or any omission o f' a lmaterial fàct neccssary in

order to lmake the stattments made. in the Iigkt of the. circunxstances under which they were

lnade, no1 misleading either oral ly or i11 writing, or to engage in any transaction, practice, or

course of- business which operates or would operate as a fraud or deceit upon the purchaser.

concerning. : (i) any investment strategq or investment in qecurities, (ii) the use of investor funkls

or proceeds. (i i i) the background and history (')f the principais of' any company involved

securities offering', ('iv) the business prospects. success Ievel. or assets 01- any company invtllvet

i!) c securities offering', and (v) the risk inveived in investing in a securities offering.

3

tîr
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l ll.

SECTION 104:) OF TH: EXCH-ASGE ACT AND RULE 10B-5(B)

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED AND ADJI7DG ED that Hilton and his agents, servants.

employeess attorneys- and these persons in active concert or participat ion w ith them. and each of

them, are hereby regtrained and enjoined from : violating. directly ol- indirectly. Secti on 1 ()(b) of

the Securities Exchange Act of I 934 ('btExchange Act*'), 1 5 U.S.C. j 72i(t3). and Ruie 1 ()b-5

promulg. ated thtrtunder. ! 7 C.F' .R. j 249.1 ()b-5. by using any means :)r instrumentality' of

interstate commerce, or of the mails, or of any facility of any national securities exchange. in

connection with the purchase or sale of any security to empitly any devices scheme, or artifice to

defraud. to make any Llntrue statement of a material I-act 01- any onaission of a nnaterial fla ct

necessary in order to make the statements made, in the light of the c ircumstances under which

they were made, pot Imisleading either orally or in writing, o!- to engage in any act, practice- or

course of buslness wI7 ich operates or would operate as a fraud or deceit upon any person

concerning: (i) any investment strategy or ipvestmtnt in securities. (ii) the use of investor funds

or proceeds, (iii) tht backgrounck and history of the principals of any company involvecl in a

securities offering'. (iv) the btlsiness prospeèts, success level. or assets of any company involved

in a securiîies offkring: and (v) the risk involved in investing in a securities offkring.

1V.

SECTION 15(A) OF THE EXCHANGE ACT

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED AND ADJUDGED that Hilton and his agents. servantss

employees, attorneys, and those persons in active concert or participation with them. and each of

them. are hereby restrained and enjoined from: violating, directiy or indirectly, Section 1 5(a) of

the E xchange Act b), making use of the mails or any means or inslrumental ity of inîerstate

/
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commerc,e to effect any transactions in, or to induce or asten-lpt to induce the p urchase or sale ofs

any security (other tlpan an exempted security or connmercial paper. bankers- acceptancess or

commercial bills) uniess suclh broker or dealer is registered with the C-ommission.

SECTION 2l-fe1 OF-THE EXCHANGE ACT

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED AND ADJUD GED that H ilton sl3all comply witll tlle

brok er-dealer bar the Comlmission issued against hims in //?4? hiattel- (.tf ,7f).î.(?pJl )'?.frkJ?,7. Exchange

Act Release No. 58768 (Oct. 1 0. 2008), purstlant to Section :?. 1 (e) of the Exchange Act.

DISGORGEM ENT. PREJIJDGM ENT INTEREST AND CIVIL PENALTY

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED AND AD,TUDGED that Hilton shall I)al' disgorgement

()f i ll-gotten gains. prqiadgmtnt interest thereon. and a civi l penalty pursuant to Section 2O(d) of

t'he Securities Ac't ('1 5 U.S.C. j 77t(d)) and Section 2 l (d.)(3) of the Exchange Act 1. 1 5 LI.S.C..

j 78u(d)(3)1. The Cotlrt shal I determine the amounts of the disgorgement and civil penalty upon

motion of the Commissiola. Prejudgment interest shall be calcttlaled fkom March 1 , 2() 1 1 , baset

on the rate of interest uscd by the Internal Reventle Service for the underpayment of federal

incomc tax a.s set forth in 26 LI.S.C . j. 662 1 (a)(2). ln connection with the Comm ission 's motion

ibr d isgorgement and/or civil penalties, and at any hearing held on such a motion: (a) I-1 i Iton wi l 1

6e precluded fioln arguing that he did not violate the lbderal sectlrilies laws as al leged in the

Coynpiaint'. (b) H ilton may not challenge the val itity of the Consent or this F inal Judgment; ( c)

solely for the ptlrposes of such lnotiono the allegations of the Colmplaint shal 1 be accepted as ancl

deemed true b)' the Court,- and (d) the Court may determine tlle issues raised in the motion on the

basis of aff-idavits, declarations. excerpts of sworn deposition or investigative testimony. and

>
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documentary ev itlence. withotlt regard to the standards for summary .j' ud g'lnellt conta i ned in Rtlle

56( c) of- the Izcderal Ru 1es of Ci vi l Procedure. I n con nectiol) w ith tl'le Com missioll fs naotion tbr

disgorgement and/or c ivi l gcnalties- the partics ma j' talte d iscovcry , inciud in g diseovery from

apprtlpriate non-parties.

V1I.

INCORPOR-ATIO-N OF H- I-LTOS'S CONSENT lt
'

N 1 e f B4
IT IS FIJRTHER ORDERED AND ADJUDGED that the Collsent ofe  Hilton is

incorporated herein with the same force and effec.t as if fb I1y set forth herein- and that H ilton

shall comply with all of the undertakings and agreements set forth therein.

Vl11.

RETENTION OF J1J- RISDICTION

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED AND ADJUDGED that tqhis Court shall retain

jurisdiction of this matter for tbc ptlrposes of enforcing the tenms of this .1 udglment.

11(.

CERTIFICATION U-N- DER RULE 54(b)

''rhere being no .
'just reason for delays ptlrsuant to Rule 54(b) of the Federal Rules of Civi)

Procedure. the Clel-k is ordered to enter this 1 udgment forthw ith and w ithout ful-ther notice.

DONE AND ORDERED this ' '--Z day O1- ' . 20 1 2 at West

Palm Beach. Florida.

UNITED STATES DI%-'TRIC7- COURT JUDGE

Copies to a1I cotlnsel and parties of recorkl

dt
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